
Project Site Location Justification Note 

Proposed Forest Land to be Diverted for Laying of underground Gas Pipeline along the Moradabad– 
Chandausi (NH-509) Road from Road Chainage: 6.150 to 16.500 km (Left side to Road) 
in Moradabad district Required Protected forest land proposed for diversion is 0.6214   Hectare. 
It is the minimum required area and there is no alternative route of this Protected Forest Land. 

     Thanking you 
 Yours sincerely 

  Satish Chandra Verma 
        Assistant General Manager 

     Torrent Gas Moradabad Limited 


